



**Undergraduate Student Government Meeting Minutes
October 15, 2004**

Meeting called to order at 3:10 PM

0.0 Attendance

<u>Name</u>	<u>Position</u>	<u>Attendance</u>
Jared Wong	President	Present
Esam Al-Shareffi	Executive Vice President	Present
Rajat Gupta	Treasurer	Late (3:25 PM)
Ebony Omede	VP of Communications	Present
Rosario Minier	VP of Student Life	Absent
Virginia Morgan	VP of Clubs /Organizations	Present
Diana Acosta	VP of Academic Affairs	Present
Monique Howell	Senior Representative	Present
Sean Bartlett	Junior Representative	Present
Latoya Duncan	Sophomore Representative	Present

1.0 1.1 Motion 1, By Esam Al-Shareffi to approve agenda
2nd By Latoya Duncan

**8 For
0 Against
Motion Passed**

1.2 Attendance

1.3 Motion 2 by Diana Acosta to approve Minutes of October 8, 2004 with set changes.
2nd By Latoya Duncan

**8 For
0 Against
Motion Passed**

1.4 Proposal by Class Representatives

2.0 Stipend Review

3.0 Budget Report-Presentation by Rajat Gupta

3.1 Graduate Assistant Position

Rosario Minier exits meeting at 4:05 PM

Rosario Minier enters the meeting at 4:08

Motion 3 By Rajat Gupta to transfer the Administration Depreciation expense budget to the Miscellaneous budget (457000) in the 2004-05 budget. It was then suggested to transfer the Graduate Assistant budget (455600) to the Miscellaneous budget.

2nd by Sean Bartlett

9 For
0 Against
Motion Passed

4.0 Logo Mandate

Esam Al-Shareffi exits at 4:30 PM

Esam Al-Shareffi enters the meeting at 4:31 PM

Motion 4 By Rajat Gupta to lift the mandate for Clubs/Organization to have USG Logo on flyers and posters.

2nd By Latoya Duncan

6 For
3 Abstain
0 Against
Motion Passed

5.0 Open Agenda

Monique Howell exits meeting at 4:43 PM

Monique Howell enters meeting at 4:45 PM

Motion 5 By Monique Howell to adjourn meeting at 4:54 PM

2nd Diana Acosta

Meeting Adjourned at 4:54 PM

Respectfully Submitted By
Ebony Omede, Vice
President of
Communications and Public
Relations

President

Treasurer

Secretary